

To: Amy Mushahwar
E-Mail: asmushahwar@hhlaw.com
From: Doug Young
Date: July 07, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0301-EX-PL-2008

Message:

1. NTIA requires a record in the Government Master File (GMF) for each GPS re-radiating transmitter. This requires a location for each transmitter to the nearest second of both latitude and longitude. The three applications, 0294-EX-PL-2008, 0300-EX-PL-2008 AND 0301-EX-PL-2008, mention re-radiators that are in separate locations, yet have the same coordinates. Enter the coordinates that apply to each re-radiator in its appropriate application.
2. The radiated power listed in the data does not agree with the value in the calculations and appears to just have been copied from WD2XTF. Since the antenna gains are not labeled as either dBi or dBd, it is not clear whether the calculations result in EIRP or ERP values. The radiated power must be lower than approximately 40 pW EIRP or 25 pW ERP to meet the -140 dBm EIRP NTIA limit at 100 feet. Please clarify the calculations and make sure to enter the correct values into the data for each antenna location.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 07, 2008 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 7205